
From: Office of the Registrar
To: Batul Rahimtoola
Subject: Participation Request - FW: EB-2024-0236 Ontario Energy Board - Review and Evaluation of the Incremental

Capital Module Policy
Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:00:13 AM
Attachments:

From: Angelica Urrego <aurrego@grandbridgeenergy.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Gaetana Girardi <ggirardi@grandbridgeenergy.com>
Subject: FW: *EXTERNAL* EB-2024-0236 Ontario Energy Board - Review and Evaluation of the
Incremental Capital Module Policy

Good afternoon,

We apologize for the delayed request. We would like to participate in the above-mentioned matter
and hope that we can still be registered for the stakeholder meeting.

Gaetana Girardi – Director, Regulatory Affairs & Revenue Assurance
 ggirardi@grandbridgeenergy.com
Angelica Urrego – Regulatory Analyst aurrego@grandbridgeenergy.com

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Regards,

ANGELICA URREGO 
Regulatory Analyst

E     aurrego@grandbridgeenergy.com 
T      (519) 751-3522 ext.5481
W     grandbridgeenergy.com 
39 Glebe Street, P.O. Box 1060, 
Cambridge, ON,  N1R 5X6 

From: Shelly-Anne Connell <ShellyAnne.Connell@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: *EXTERNAL* EB-2024-0236 Ontario Energy Board - Review and Evaluation of the
Incremental Capital Module Policy
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Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

TO:    All Rate-regulated Electricity Distributors
          All Intervenors in Electricity Distribution Incremental Capital Module and

Cost-of-Service Proceedings
          All Other Interested Stakeholders
 
RE:    Review and Evaluation of the Incremental Capital Module Policy
          OEB File Number – EB-2024-0236
 
Please see the attached document with respect to the above matter.
 
Regards,
 
Shelly Connell, Regulatory Administrator, Applications Administration, Office of the Registrar

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 |  registrar@oeb.ca | OEB.ca

  

 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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